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Re:  Matter of Sherrill R. Spatz, Esq. Matter of Attorney Grievance Committee
Docket No. 2022.1727 Docket No. 2022.1728

Dear Ms. Sassower,

Pursuant to your written request for reconsideration of the above-referenced complaint,
we forwarded your letter, together with the entire file to the Committee, an independent
board of lawyers and non-lawyers appointed by the Appellate Division, First Judicial
Department.

That independent review has now taken place and I have been formally advised that the
Committee decided not to proceed further with your complaint for the same reasons that
it was initially dismissed. Specifically, there is no new evidence warranting further
investigation. Accordingly, we cannot be of further assistance in this matter.

Truly yours,
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Jorge Dopico
Chief Attorney
JD/rfm



